Sub:
Questions raised during the pre-bid meeting held in the Conference Hall of Co-ordination Office, Siri Fort Sports Complex on 24.3.2006 for selection of Financial Consultant for the Commonwealth Games-2010 and the clarifications.

Q.1
Scope of the Design Consultant and Financial Consultant as some decree of overlap in the scope of services being offered by both the consultants.  How, the interfacing between the Design and Financial Consultant will happen.  The Design Consultant should work under the overall supervision of Financial Consultant.?

Ans.
In such type of work, there is bound to be overlap of functions between the Design Consultant and the Financial Consultant.  The two consultants will work under the over-all umbrella of DDA.  The co-ordination work will be done by the DDA.  
Q.2
What is the scope of the Financial Consultant?  What kind of general financial advice is expected from the Financial Consultant?

Ans.
Financial Consultant is expected to advise on any matter to be handled by DDA connected with the Commonwealth Games-2010.   

Q.3
Whether DDA could provide some inputs on the number of partners  it plans to appoint from a perspective that how many tendering processes would the Financial Consultant needs to manage?

Ans.
The tendering processes cannot be quantified at this stage.  The Financial Consultant with their experience is expected to know how many tendering processes is involved in such type of contracts.

Q.4
Duration of the Financial Consultancy, when would the project called to be completed and what shall be deliverable from the Financial Consultant and when would the Consultant be free from his obligations?

Ans.
The Financial Consultant would continue till the disposal of assets created for the Commonwealth Games.  Disposal of assets would include the assets put to use by DDA for its own purpose or for the public.

Q.5
Has the DDA envisaged minimum number of Consultants that the Financial Consultant needs to deploy full time / part time?

Ans.
This depends on the modality suggested by the Financial Consultant and accepted by the DDA. The Financial Consultants themselves need to envisage the number of consultants they feel essential to deploy for the project.  

Q.6
In the case of consortium, it has been provided that the liability of the members will be joint and several.  It is not justified that only prime tenderer should be responsible and other should be responsible for the fees received by them.  

Ans.
Consortium would be governed by the Indian Partnership Act and as per this Act, the partners are jointly and severally liable.  However, DDA will deal through prima tenderer.

Q.7
 Can on going projects also qualify in the experience qualification?

Ans.
No.  Only completed projects would qualify in the experience qualification.  However on going projects will be taken as additional experience.

Q.8
As the performance guarantee is already submitted, hence, why does DDA requires the bank guarantee against each payment received?

Ans.
DDA may not ask for bank guarantee where payment has been released against the work completed or the milestone achieved.

Q.9
How will the technical proposal be evaluated?  What parameters would be used for evaluation?

Ans.
The technical proposal evaluation criteria would be posted on the website before opening of technical bid.

